NEW YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

Empire State
Development

Request For Proposals

Hosting And Managed Services

Questions And Answers

The following is a list of questions submitted by prospective respondents and respective answers provided by the originating team:

# Questions Answers
1 |Can you provide details on the current PeopleSoft customizations and integrations scope? There are extensive customizations. Those details will be provided to the
awarded vendor
2 |What are the expected transaction volumes and peak loads for the PeopleSoft system? Approximate annual volumes by module: 4,000 EX/TA; 15,000 AP
vouchers; daily cash transactions with BAI2 uploads; 12,000 various
AR/BI, 2,500 PO sourced from Requisitions and Contracts. 300 active
users
3 |Whatis the current database size, and what are the projected growth estimates? 105GB, 15% estimated growth
4 |Are there specific disaster recovery time objectives (RTO) and recovery point objectives (RPO) If normal operational locations are compromised or unavailable, the
that must be met? Disaster Recovery Site(s) will be activated, and these environments will be
brought online as the primary source for application and data access PS is
considered High Priority and should ne made available in 2-8 hours.
5 |What are the integration requirements with other New York State (NYS) systems? No integrations at this point, however PS does export files to be imported
into other systems and imports/exports financial transactions files from
SFTP (Axway)
6 |Are there any business-critical periods that should be avoided during the migration process? Fiscal year end and audit period (March-June)
7 |What are the historical data migration requirements? Is there a need to retain specific datasets? |All current data needs to be migrated and backup copies retained
indefinitely
8 |Are there any known PeopleSoft issues that should be addressed as part of this migration? No
9 [What s the expected timeline for future PeopleSoft upgrades post-migration? Minimum of 3 PeopleTools and 3 PUM upgrades over the term of the
contract
10 |Are there any state-specific security requirements beyond standard compliance regulations? Refer to the IT Security Brief Attachment
11 |What are the specific VPN/MPLS requirements, and what does the existing network There are none
infrastructure look like?
12 |Can you provide details on current identity management integration and authentication Integration with DUO SAML & MFA
mechanisms?
13 |What are the audit and monitoring requirements for the hosted PeopleSoft environment? Annual review or as needed
14 |What are the expected support hours and response time requirements for issue resolution? Normal business hours 8AM-6PM EST, business days. Most tickets come
during this range. For urgent requests, patching and migration we expect
support to be available outside of normal hours as needed. Response
time expectations depend on severity of tickets. For example, for urgent
tickets related to production - max response time under 1 hour, less
urgent - within 1 business day.
15 |Can you provide details on the current support ticket volumes and patterns? 20-200 hours/month between developers and functional. Load depends
on phases and business needs.
16 |What are the training expectations for Empire State Development (ESD) staff post-migration? Training for ESD IT. Users training for all changed views and processes (if
any)
17 |What are the specific requirements for the change management process? Change orders would need to be submitted to ESD for approval
18 |Canyou provide a detailed scope definition of the "Bucket of Hours" mentioned in the RFP? No defined scope. The bucket is to provide a mechanician to implement
enhancements and feature upgrades on a ad hoc basis
19 |What are the renewal terms and conditions for the existing PeopleSoft licenses? Annual renewal
20 |Is there a preference for a Bring Your Own License (BYOL) model, or should the vendor provide a |BYOL for Peoplesoft licenses only
subscription-based model?
21 |Are there any third-party software licenses (e.g., database, middleware, reporting tools) that Third party licenses should be provided by the vendor
need to be migrated or re-procured?
22 |We understand from the RFP that you are using PeopleSoft on a SQL server. Is there an oracle There is no oracle server

server also associated with this work?
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# Questions Answers
23 |What version of SQL Server are you currently using? v13.0
24 |Should the transition plan include an upgrade of the database? Yes
25 |Are you open to transitioning to an Oracle Database if the cost is comparable to or lower than We do not wish to move to Oracle
SQL Server?
26 |How frequently is the database patched? Monthly
27 |What is the current hardware and operating system version on which the database is installed? [Vmware/Windows server
28 | Are there any existing performance issues that need to be addressed as part of the transition to [None
a cloud solution?
29 |What is the size of the production database? See above (Q3)
30 [How many non-production instances do you maintain? Three
31 |Do you perform any data masking as part of the database refresh process? No
32 |How often do you refresh your non-production instances? Monthly and as needed
33 |What version of PeopleTools are your environments using? PeopleSoft 8.56.05
34 |What PeopleSoft Image are you on, currently? PUM 25
35 |Will a PeopleTools/PUM upgrade be part of the transition or simply over the life of the contract? [Initially as part of the transition and then over the life of the contract
36 |What operating system do your application servers, process schedulers, and web servers run on? [Windows
37 |What is your patching frequency for PeopleTools, OS, WebLogic, Java, and Tuxedo? As needed
38 |What is the level of customization in your system? Have these customizations required Extensive and yes, they should be retrofitted
retrofitting after applying a PUM image?
39 |Are there any PeopleTools-related customizations? No
40 |Do you have any external interfaces? If so, could you provide a high-level overview? We have no external interfaces
41 |Will you require assistance with development or retrofitting after applying PUM updates? Yes
42 |What is your maximum concurrent user count? See above (Q2)
43 |Are there any immediate issues that need to be addressed as part of the transition or prior to it? |No
44 |Are you able to share your Peoplesoft Architecture Diagram? This will be shared with the awarded vendor
45 |Could you clarify what is meant by "Bucket of Hours" in the Scope of Work section on page 3? Is |See above (Q18)
this meant to be specifically technical support/enhancements or functional
support/enhancements as well?
49 |Is the “Bucket of Hours” separate from the Managed Services and Infrastructure costs? See above (Q18)
47 |Do you have an estimate of the number of hours that should be included in the Bucket? See above (Q18)
48 |Are the Managed Services requested “to assist with day-to-day PeopleSoft and functional All of the above
operations” meant as an IT support team to respond to user inquiries and issues, or is it meant as
a staff augmentation, user-type need to perform functional procedures in the PeopleSoft
application?
49 |Do you expect the Managed Services and/or Bucket of Hours would be managed like a support  |Yes. Tickets will be created by ESD IT staff
desk where users would submit questions, issues, or requests for triage to the appropriate team
member? If so, do you expect the vendor to provide the staff or tool to manage the support
desk?
50 |Other than PUM Image upgrades, are there known larger-scale initiatives/projects to enhance Yes. These enhancements are to be determined with the awarded
PeopleSoft functionality that would require a project plan and management to be included in the |vendor
scope of work?
51 |What hours do you expect the Managed Services team will be available to service the project? See above (Q14)
Normal business hours (full time)? 24/7? Only as needed?
52 |Will the Managed Services work be performed onsite or offsite or in a hybrid manner? If hybrid, |Offsite
when is the team expected to be onsite?
53 |age 6 (C.a.) requests “identification of all individuals who will be responsible for leading and Phases will be determined during assessment. Milestones will be
staffing each phase of the work...”. What does ESD consider a phase? identified and measured.
54 |What are the number of and size of environments? Do they include development, test, 1 Production, 1 Dev, Test, 1 UAT, 1 Training
production, and disaster recovery? What size are each of those? Are there other environments?
55 |What are the infrastructure details? What are the server specifications? What is the storage Infrastructure details will be provided to the awarded vendor
capacity? What are your current backup requirements? What is the network topology?
56 |What are the PeopleSoft Configurations? Which modules are in use? What customizations have |AP, AR, AM, BI, EX, Cash management, Purchasing, e-procurement, GL,
been done? What are the integration points? What are the batch processing requirements? nVision reporting 2&3 tier. All existing customizations to be retained and
optimized during assessment
57 |What is the size and growth rate of the database? What are its performance requirements? What |Estimated growth 15%/year, Retention to follow industry standards

are the backup retention needs?
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Answers

58 |What is the User base? How many total users? How many concurrent users? What is the peak See above (Q2)
usage pattern? What is the geographic distribution of users?
59 |What are the compliance requirements for data retention, security requirements, audit needs, Please refer to IT Security Brief for security requirements
and regulatory requirements?
60 |What are the performance requirements? Response time expectations? Availability See above (Q14)
requirements? Backup/recovery objectives? maintenance windows?
61 |What are the support requirements? Do you have hours of coverage in mind? Response time See above (Q14)
requirements? Change management process? patch management needs?
63 |Can there be an extension granted to the February 21st at 2:00pm deadline? No
64 |Is there a current PeopleSoft managed services provider at the Empire State Development? Yes
65 |Does ESD have a budget range for the migration and yearly managed services? Discussed with awarded vendor during contracting phase
66 |Does ESD have a preferred cloud infrastructure (ie. OCI, AWS, Azure, etc)? No
67 |If chosen, should the vendor include the estimated costs ESD would pay to Oracle in the Yes
proposal? Oracle typically gives credits / discounts for the first year to entice potential customers
to make the move.
68 |What are the current server specifications (CPU, RAM, storage, etc.)? Intel Xeon/32GB/380GB
69 |What is the current network architecture, including VPN/MPLS setup? Discussed with awarded vendor during contracting phase
70 |What are the storage requirements (e.g., database size, file storage needs)? Discussed with awarded vendor during contracting phase
71 | How many instances (Production, Development, Testing, Training, etc.) will be required? See above (Q54)
72 |Are there any dependencies on external or third-party applications/services? See above (Q5)
73 |Will any existing middleware or integrations need to be migrated or refactored? See above (Q5)
74 |What are the current PeopleSoft customizations (e.g., custom modules, extensions, or bolt-ons)? |See above (Q1)
75 |Who will be responsible for retrofitting any customizations affected by PUM updates? ESD or the |See above (Q38)
selected vendor?
76 |What batch processes or scheduled jobs need to be migrated and optimized? All existing batch processes and scheduled jobs need to be migrated after
their optimization
77 |How many concurrent users access the system daily, and what are the peak usage hours? See above (Q2)
78 |How many internal team members are available to support the PeopleSoft FSCM application and |We have one full time dedicated technical PS team member
what is there availability for this migration and managed services partnership?
79 |Are there any data encryption, access control, or multi-factor authentication requirements? See above (Q12)
80 |Does ESD require dedicated tenancy in any particular cloud infrastructure for security reasons? |See above (Q66)
81 |Whatis the required Recovery Time Objective (RTO) and Recovery Point Objective (RPO)? See above (Q4)
82 |Will a hot-standby disaster recovery environment be required in a different region? Yes
83 |What backup retention policies need to be followed? See above (Q4)
84 |How many days of historical data should be allocated for backups? We currently keep 2 weeks of backups
85 |Whatis the expected go-live timeline and key milestones? Discussed with awarded vendor during contracting phase
86 |Does ESD prefer a phased migration or a full cutover? Discussed with awarded vendor during contracting phase
87 |Will the migration include a hybrid period where on-prem and cloud systems run in parallel? Discussed with awarded vendor during contracting phase
88 |What testing environments are required (e.g., sandbox, UAT, stress testing)? See above (Q54)
89 |Are there documented test scripts for functional validation post-migration? Some test scripts are documented. New ones have to be created for
improved processes (if any)
90 [What level of training is expected for ESD’s internal teams? le — classroom type, virtual Virtual conf with full documented
conference calls, full documented training, Oracle certified training?
91 |[Will vendor be responsible for post-go-live support? Yes
92 |What are the expected Service Level Agreements (SLAs) for issue resolution? Critical Vulnerabilities: 15 days High Vulnerabilities: 30 days
Medium Vulnerabilities: 60 days Low Vulnerabilities: 90 days
93 |How many hours per month should be allocated for PeopleSoft application support? See above (Q15)
94 |Are there any additional automation or monitoring tools that ESD expects to be implemented?  |To be discussed with the awarded vendor
95 |What type of enhancements or project-based work is expected within the "Bucket of Hours"? To be determined with the awarded vendor
96 |[Should the bucket of hours be allocated evenly over the 5-year contract or be flexible? Flexible
97 |Windows Server version? Will be provided to awarded vendor
98 |MS SQL Server version? See above (Q23)
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99

What FSCM PUM release is currently in use? (9.2.xx?)

See above (Q33)

100

What PeopleTools version is currently in use? - Latest PeopleTools to date: 8.61.07

See above (Q34)

101

PeopleSoft Cloud Manager (PCM) is available for free in OCI but does require Oracle DB for
proper application maintenance and administration. Are there any concerns or objections from
moving from MS SQL Server DB to Oracle DB?

See above (Q25)

102

Will ESD provide a list of environments (e.g., Demo, Dev, Prod)?

See above (Q54)

103

What is the size of the database?

See above (Q3)

104 |What is the expected annual database growth? See above (Q3)

105 [What is the current database license and version for SQL Server? See above (Q3 and Q23)

106 |What is the current PeopleTools version? See above (Q33)

107 |What s the current PUM version? See above (Q34)

108 |How many concurrent users? See above (Q2)

109 | How many concurrent users during peak times? See above (Q2)

110 |We assume ESD will provide all database licensing. Can you confirm this assumption is correct?  |See above (Q20)

111 |Does ESD require a cross-region (300+ miles) disaster recovery solution? Yes

112 |Is offshore support allowed? No

113 |Will ESD provide ticketing history — specifically, the number of monthly tickets by type and To be provided to the awarded vendor

severity?

114 |What is the average number of enhancements per month or quarter? Discussed with awarded vendor during contracting phase. Post-migration
enhancements will depend on the business needs

115 |Will ESD provide a list of integrations from and to the FSCM application? See above (Q5)

116 |Will ESD provide examples of the type of functional and project support required? Yes

117 |Does ESD use a change management software today (e.g., Stat, Phire)? ESD will look to the vendor to make a recommendation

118 |Is ESD open to migrating to Oracle database from SQL Server? See above (Q25)

119 |Which areas does ESD require the most training? Training for ESD IT. Users training for all changed views and processes (if
any)

120

What are ESD’s current pain points?

Not at this time

121

What is the file storage size?

Discussed with awarded vendor during contracting phase

122

What does ESD’s internal team look like (e.g., number of resources, roles, etc.)?

1 full time functional analyst, 1 part time trained on security, multiple
business owners for UAT

123

Will ESD recognize an MBE certification from the National Minority Supplier Development
Council to satisfy MWBE requirements?

No, only New York State MWBE and SDVOB certifications.

124

In order to accurately detail the dollar amount on the Utilization Plan, we need to know how
many hours we should use for managed services and project-based work. Since this information
isn’t available, is it acceptable to commit to helping ESD meet its MWBE and SDVOB goals in our
RFP response, but wait to turn in the MWBE and SDVOB forms until we are able to negotiate a
mutually agreeable number of hours for Managed Services?

If the subcontract value for the MWBE/SDVOB vendors is not yet
determined, the applicant should enter “$1” on their Utilization Plan. The
applicant should include form OCSD-4 with their proposal.

125

Would ESD please provide the required State Finance Law 139-j and 139-k forms? The ogs.ny.gov
website is not clear as to which form(s) should be submitted to meet both 139-j and 139-k
requirements.

All administrative forms are posted in Addendum Il
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